Profiles

Lynn Scarlett, Deputy Secretary  

INSERT PIC
U.S. Department of the Interior

Chair, FGDC Steering Committee

· Assistant Secretary for Policy, Management and Budget at the Department of the Interior.

· Previously chaired the Federal Wildland Fire Leadership Council, an interagency and intergovernmental forum for implementing the National Fire Plan and 10-Year Implementation Plan. 

· Holds Bachelor of Arts and Master of Arts degrees in political science from the University of California, Santa Barbara.

Karen S. Evans, Administrator of E-Government and 
Information Technology





INSERT PIC
Office of Management and Budget

Vice Chair, FGDC Steering Committee

· Administrator of E-Government and Information Technology (IT) at the Office of Management and Budget.

· Previously served as CIO for the Department of Energy.

· Holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Chemistry and a Master of Business Administration degree from West Virginia University.

Ivan B. DeLoatch, Staff Director



INSERT PIC
Federal Geographic Data Committee

· Provides leadership and management for FGDC operations and activities and pursues the vision to build an effective and efficient National Spatial Data Infrastructure.

· Previously served as chief of the Data Acquisition Branch in the EPA’s Office of Environmental Information.

· Holds a Bachelor of Science degree with a major in biology and a minor in chemistry from Bowie State University.

Exhibit 1. Steering Committee Members

Note: Membership on the Steering Committee changes periodically. For the latest membership list and contact information, visit the FGDC Web site, www.fgdc.gov.

Chair:  Lynn Scarlett, Deputy Secretary, DOI

Vice Chair: Karen Evans, Administrator, Electronic Government and Information Technology, OMB

	Federal Members

	Department of Agriculture 
	www.usda.gov 
	Dave Combs

	Department of Commerce
	www.commerce.gov
	Barry West 

	Department of Defense
	www.defenselink.mil
	Donald Basham, James Jancaitis 

	Department of Education
	www.ed.gov
	Mark Schneider

	Department of Energy 
	www.doe.gov
	Tom Pyke

	Department of Health and Human Services 
	www.dhhs.gov
	Charles Havekost

	Department of Housing and Urban Development 
	www.hud.gov
	Darlene Williams

	Department of Homeland Security
	www.dhs.gov
	Scott Charbo

	Department of the Interior 
	www.doi.gov
	Mark Limbaugh

	Department of Justice 
	www.usdoj.gov
	Vance Hitch 

	Department of Labor
	www.dol.gov
	Patrick Pizzella

	Department of State 
	www.state.gov
	Susan Swart

	Department of Transportation 
	www.dot.gov
	John Bobo

	Department of the Treasury
	www.treasury.gov
	Richard Holcomb

	Department of Veterans Affairs
	www.va.gov
	Patrick Dunne

	Environmental Protection Agency 
	www.epa.gov
	Linda Travers

	Federal Communications Commission
	www.fcc.gov
	Julius Knapp 

	General Services Administration 
	www.gsa.gov
	Diane Herdt

	Library of Congress 
	www.loc.gov
	John Hebert

	National Archives and Records Administration 
	www.archives.gov
	Michael Kurtz

	National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
	www.nasa.gov
	Myra Bambacus 

	National Science Foundation 
	www.nsf.gov
	Margaret Leinen

	Nuclear Regulatory Commission
	www.nrc.gov
	Jacqueline Silber

	Office of Personnel Management
	www.opm.gov
	Janet Barnes

	Small Business Administration
	www.sba.gov
	Michael McHale

	Smithsonian Institution
	www.si.edu
	Dennis Shaw

	Social Security Administration
	www.socialsecurity.gov
	Edward DeMarco

	Tennessee Valley Authority 
	www.tva.gov
	Roy Teal

	U.S. Agency for International Development
	www.usaid.gov
	Michael Hess


Exhibit 2. Non-Federal Collaborating Partners

	Non-Federal Collaborating Partners

	American Congress on Surveying and Mapping (ACSM)
	www.acsm.net
	Rebecca Somers

	Association of American Geographers (AAG)
	www.aag.org
	Douglas Richardson

	Cartographic Users Advisory Council (CUAC)
	www.cuac.wustl.edu
	Linda Zellmer

	Geospatial Information & Technology Association (GITA)
	www.gita.org
	Bob Samborski

	International City/County Management Association (ICMA)
	www.icma.org
	Eric Anderson

	National Association of State Chief Information Officers (NASCIO)
	www.nascio.org
	Tom Jarrett

	National Association of Counties (NACo)
	www.naco.org
	Randy Johnson

	National League of Cities (NLC)
	www.nlc.org
	Donald Borut

	National States Geographic Information Council (NSGIC)
	www.nsgic.org
	Stu Davis, Bill Burgess

	Open Geospatial Consortium, Inc. (OGC)
	www.opengeospatial.org
	Mark E. Reichardt

	University Consortium for Geographic Information Science (UCGIS)
	www.ucgis.org
	Allan Falconer

	Urban and Regional Information Systems Association (URISA)
	www.urisa.org
	Wendy Francis

	Western Governors’ Association (WGA)
	www.westgov.org
	Dennis Goreham


Exhibit 3. Secretariat Staff Members

Note: The organization of staff members is dynamic. For the latest staff list and contact information, visit the FGDC Web site: www.fgdc.gov.

	Secretariat Staff

	Position
	Name

	Staff Director
	Ivan DeLoatch

	Deputy Staff Director
	Leslie Armstrong

	Program Assistant
	Carol Greenough

	Clearinghouse Coordinator
	Doug Nebert

	FGDC Interagency Liaison
	Alison Dishman 

	FGDC & GSDI International Program Coordinator
	Alan Stevens

	Framework & Cooperating States Coordinator
	Milo Robinson

	Associate Strategist
	Kathy Covert

	Metadata Coordinator
	Sharon Shin

	NSDI CAP Coordinator
	Brigitta Urban-Mathieux

	Standards Program Manager
	Billy Tolar

	Standards Coordinator
	Julie Maitra

	Training & Education / Tribal Liaison Coordinator
	Bonnie Gallahan

	Information Systems Specialist
	Donna Scholz

	Secretary
	Arista Salimi

	Webmaster
	Vaishal Sheth


